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Region 4 Canvas Registration

Region 4 uses the Canvas Learning Management System (LMS) for online course
offerings. The following instructions demonstrate how to complete your Region 4
Canvas registration after your Region 4 Canvas account has been created.

1. You will be receiving an email
from Region 4 Il Canvas
<notifications@instructure.com>
when your Region 4 Canvas
account has been created. Please
click on the link in the email that
prompts you to finish the
registration process.

2. You will be creating your own
password for this account. Please
take note of your password.

Verify that your Time Zone is
correct, otherwise select the
correct time zone from the drop-
down menu.

You will also be asked to agree to
their Acceptable Use Policy.
Please read the policy and then
check the box to agree to the

policy.

Click on the Register button when
the form is complete.

From: Region 4 ESC | | Canvas <notifications@instructure.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 8:05 PM

To:

Subject: Finish Registration: Canvas

/

You have been registered for a Canvas account at Region 4 Education Service Center!
Before you can log in and start using Canvas, you'll need to finish the configuration
process.

Click here to finish the registration process
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Update your notification settings

Welcome Aboard!

In order to set up your account, we'll need a little more information. .
Your email

Login: i
g - o address will

show here

Time Zone: Central Time (US & Canada) ( v

Password: eoocee k
o Create your

own
password

(7] 1 agree to the Acceptable Use Policy

el O
Check the g g

box to agree
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3. After completing the
registration, you will land on your
Canvas Dashboard. Your Canvas
Dashboard will be blank until you
are enrolled into a Region 4
Canvas course.

4. After registration is
complete, to return to the
Region 4 Canvas instance, you
can navigate to
https://esc4.net/canvas and
click on the All Other Users
button. You will then log in
using your email address and
the password you created.

NOTE: You can also navigate
to your Region 4 online course
by signing in to the Region 4
Professional Development
System, clicking on the Play
My Online Sessions link, and
then clicking on the Open
button. This will take you to
the Region 4 Canvas landing
page. Log in by clicking on the
All Other Users button and
you will be taken directly into
your Region 4 online course.

mginng l Welcome to Canvas! You don't have any courses, so this page won't be very exciting for now. Once you've created or signed up for courses, you'll start to see l

\_‘Iﬁ) conversations from all of your classes.

&
e Dashboard

Dashboard will be
blank until you are
enrolled into a course
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Logging in to Canvas:

If you are an Internal Reglon 4 Staff Member and have an Internal Reglon 4 Emall Address, piease click on the
REGION 4 STAFF button to log in te Canvas.

All ather users, please dlick on the ALL OTHER USERS button to log in to Canvas.

.4". REGION 4 .‘-"‘ ALL OTHER
P STAFF (O  USERS

E-MAIL ADDRESS ENDS WITH OUR INTERNAL DOMAIN EMAIL ADDRESS ENDS WITH AN EXTERNAL DOMAIN
i 4 Le. @gmail.com, @hotmail.com, @yahoo.com, etc

Contact Us | StafrE-mail | R4 Purcnasing co-op| [ | W |
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Quick Links

/ﬂ‘ About Professional Development Products Services Certification Employment

Registration Cart: 0 items

Play My Online Session

Hello, Monica Nahas

sign out
Online Sessions
Home In Progress Complete

Search Options SessionID: 1598055

Search Session Title:  Region 4's Canvas Implementation: The Region 4 Grand Prix (Online) - Canvas Pit Stop (Accessibility 101)
Expiration Date: 4/15/2021 5:25'59 PM

Incomplete

Calendar of Sessions

Conference Events '

My Account
Transcripts

User Account

Registration/Certificate

Play My Online
Sessions

Subscriptions

Accountability
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